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Ms Nagindar Singh
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

Via: Email

Dear Ms Singh,

Re. Advice on the Environmental Impact Statement EIS for the Gunlake Quarry
Continuation Project.

| refer to your request of 8 October 2021 for advice regarding the Gunlake Quarry
Continuation Project. The Resources Regulator has reviewed the request and has no
comment, as this is not a scheduled mineral under the Mining Regulations.

Regulatory requirements if approved

The Resources Regulator may undertake assessments of the mine operators’ proposed
mining activities under the Work Health and Safety (Mines and Petroleum Sites) Act 2013
and Regulation as well as other WHS regulatory obligations.

Contact
Should you require any further information or clarification, please contact the Office of the
Executive Director (ED.ResourcesReqgulator@planning.nsw.gov.au)

Yours sincerely,

7 B

Garvin Burns
Executive Director
NSW Resources Regulator

2 November 2021
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